/(/ / clle e G

COUNTY IS A LIFESTYLE"

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
140 STONEWALL AVENUE WEST, STE 204
FAYETTEVILLE, GECRGIA 30214

PHONE: 770-305-5420
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February 10, 2017

Subject: RFP #1229-P: Radio Communications System Consultant — Addendum #1
Gentlemen/Ladies:

Included herein is additional information and clarification for the above referenced request
for proposals. Please consider all of this information when preparing your proposal.

1. Should the SPLOST not be approved, what other funding source will the County
seek for this effort?
[t the SPLOST does not pass, the county will evaluate other funding options. In the event
that the SPLOST should not pass, the county may delay awarding a contract until
alternate funding decisions are made.

2. What funding source has been allocated or is being sought for the Replacement
effort, or will the SPLOST cover that as well?
The SPLOST would cover the entire project on the county’s side.

(OS]

Who is/will be the technical contact for the County on this effort?
That is to be determined at a future date, but most likely will be the consultant.

4. What is the desired not-to-exceed limit for this effort and for the overall Radio
system replacement?
Costs will be determined by competitive solicitations and or negotiations, as appropriate.
Budget numbers or not-to-exceed limits are not being released prior to receipt of
proposals.
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Does the County desire a turn-key system replacement, or a phased approach with
multiple procurements of towers, microwaves, BDA’s, voters, etc.?

That is the purpose of seeking a consultant... to assist in making recommendations for
the best system for Fayette County.

6. Does the County anticipate that mobile/portable radios will be needed as part of this
effort?
Yes. They would all need to be P-25 compatible.



7. Does the County desire interoperability with all surrounding jurisdictions (if so,
please name them and the system they use), or only the municipalities listed in the
RFP?

Yes, the county desire interoperability with all surrounding jurisdictions. Coweta County:
Motorola, Fulton County: Motorola, Clayton County: Motorola and Spalding County:
Harris.

8. Will the consultant handle the FCC licensing for the radio system, or will that be
completed by a third party vendor?
Yes, the consultant will handle FCC licensing.

9. Does the Department anticipate any professional or consulting services may be
needed to accomplish this effort? (i.e. QA, IV&V, staff augmentation, etc.)?
Yes, the purpose of this RFP is to obtain the professional services of a consultant from
start to finish.

Received by Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, all responders shall still be responsible for the requirements of this
addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this request for proposal has not changed. The opening date is: 3:00pm,
Thursday, March 2, 2017. Proposals must be received in the Purchasing Department at the
address above in Suite 204 on or before the opening date and time.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely, .

Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing
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